

RE: OFHP

From: Bruce Campbell <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 17 May 2017 10:37:05 -0400

I will have materials to you by end of day.
Bruce

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: May 17, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Bruce Campbell
Subject: OFHP

Hi Bruce,

Can I get a quick update on the KPMG accounting materials. I wanted to confirm that you would have materials for end of day.

Thanks

Serge

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.